

Flirty Text Goddess Quizzes

Table of Contents

Limits of Liability & Disclaimer of Warranty3
Put Your Text Goddess Skills to the Test4
How the Quizzes Work5
Quiz 1: Flirty Responses to His Boring First Text Message7
Answer Key: Flirty Responses to His Boring First Text Message9
Quiz 2: Flirty Interactive Text Conversation: Get the New Guy You Just Met to Chase11
Answer Key: Flirty Interactive Text Conversation: Get the New Guy You Just Met to Chase14
Quiz 3: Guessing Game Conversation20
Answer Key: Guessing Game Conversation24
Quiz 4: Jump Through the Phone Text Conversation29
Answer Key: Jump Through the Phone33
Quiz 5: Admiration, Appreciation, Respect Text Conversations37
Answer Key: Admiration, Appreciation, Respect Text Conversations 44
Final Thoughts48

Limits of Liability & Disclaimer of Warranty

The author of this eBook has used his best efforts in preparing this material.

The author makes no representations or warranties with respect to the accuracy, applicability, fitness, or completeness of the contents of this material.

He disclaims any warranties expressed or implied, merchantability, or fitness for any particular purpose.

The author shall in no event be held liable for any loss or other damages, including but not limited to special, incidental, consequential, or other damages.

The information inside is for entertainment only and is not medical or psychological advice.

If you have any doubts about anything, the advice of a competent professional should be sought.

More specifically, if you feel sad or depressed due to loneliness then consider seeking coaching or counseling from a mental professional or relationship coach.

This material contains elements protected under International and Federal Copyright laws and treaties.

Any unauthorized reprint or use of this material is prohibited.

Put Your Text Goddess Skills to the Test

Ready to put your flirty texting skills to the test?

How good are you at teasing your man?

Can you keep his interest?

Can you get his attention?

Hello, my friend, this is Orlando from the newsletter Understanding Men Secrets Newsletter and the blog InfidelityFirstAidKit.com

When I decided to add dating and relationship advice to my blog, little did I know how popular it would become.

Texting advice for women exploded with tens of thousands of women monthly checking out my tips in the following posts:

- Top 10 Flirty Text Messages to Make Him Chase You
- 10 Kinky and Cute Text Messages to Make Him Chase
- 10 Sweet Romantic Text Messages that Emotionally Connect You to Him
- 10 Kinky, Sexy Text Messages to Turn Him on RIGHT NOW!
- 10 Flirty Texts to Send the New Guy
- 10 Dirty Texts to Send Him and Turn Him on Tonight
- <u>3 Emotional Text Messages to Deeply Connect with Men</u>

I also have created an eBook with copy-and-paste romantic and flirty texts to send men based on your relationship stage with a man (dating, just met a guy, or in a relationship):

<u>Text Goddess Scroll: Copy-and-Paste Text Messages and Scripts to</u> Make Him Chase

But what makes Flirty Text Goddess Quizzes different?

While you still can copy-paste and send the various flirty text messages contained in this PDF, you get to put your texting skills to the test.

As you would know from reading my emails as a subscriber or my above blog posts, we men prefer to engage in fun and playful text exchanges.

Yes, there are times that call for communication to clarify serious messages, but attraction and emotional connection requires a different type of communication.

One that usually develops through less direct messages and more discreet, subtle, creative suggestions.

While yet still, at the right time, very direct messages that go straight to the heart.

How the Quizzes Work

I've presented you with a variety of different scenarios designed for different relationship stages.

The main objective in all situations is to maintain yourself as the "prize". This only comes through showing your man that you are confident in the value you bring to him, confident in your own attraction and self-worth, and that you understand what turns him on or makes him feel special.

Always stay one step ahead by surprising him with attention-grabbing comments and how well you understand his emotional needs.

This comes more naturally for some women, but either way this PDF provides you a way to learn through practice.

For each section, read the details of the situation, then the instructions. Choose the best response based on the instructions, check your responses with the answer key at the end of each section.

In some cases, the best response stands out quite obviously, in others, I've purposely made it very challenging.

Either way I give you the reasoning behind what makes them the best responses.

I designed the quizzes for you to print out and circle your choice of best text response.

Print out all the quizzes at once or just specific ones by choosing the page numbers in your devices Print Preview page.

I recommend that you do not print all the pages. This document is pretty long. Print just the quizzes.

Or just write down your answers.

Then tally up your scores to find out if you truly have what it takes to become a Text Goddess.

Email me with any questions at Orlando@InfidelityFirstAidKit.com about the strategies and techniques taught in this eBook to help you master your skills.

Let's get started.

Quiz 1: Flirty Responses to His Boring First Text Message

How often have you received dud, boring texts from a guy that don't exactly allow for dialog and certainly no flirting.

You know he's interested because men typically don't initiate unless they're interested.

But how these short, unimaginative don't make it easy to have any fun.

They lack spark and put you on the spot to ignite and infuse any energy into the conversation.

But sometimes, you have to do what you have to do.

At least he sent the first text this time.

Now enjoy raising the hair on the back of his neck and dominating him.

Show him who's in control.

Let's see what you've got.

Here's his first boring text...

1) Him: "Hello, how are you?"

- A) You: "Good, but I gotta a problem with you. But a good one 😉 LOL"
- B) You: "I'm good honey. Miss you."
- C) You: "I'm OK. What are ya up to sweetie?"

2) Him: "LOL. What is it?"

A) You: "I miss you badly. Too bad you're missing out."

- B) You: "I don't know how I will do without you until I see you on Saturday. I guess you'll just have to wait for prize."
- C) You: "Umm, you're in the wrong place. Too bad your window of opportunity will close."

3) Him: "Oh yeah? Yum! Keep going!"

- A) You: "Well, don't want to get you too excited, but I'm on the couch with my bare legs up dressed in just a long t-shirt. Nothing else. Why aren't you next to me? LOL."
- B) You: "Why aren't you next to me on the couch here looking at my eyes?"
- C) You: "I need you right here next to me silly."

4) Him: "Ugh, now I'm turned on. I wish I was there now."

- A) You: "What's it gonna take to get you here?"
- B) You: "Umm ... ha ... wanna pic?"
- C) You: "Well, come straight after work and I just might still be here on the couch."

Answer Key: Flirty Responses to His Boring First Text Message

Text #1

Him: "Hello, how are you?"

Best Reply

A) You: "Good, but I gotta a problem with you. But a good one 😉 LOL"

Explanation

Teasing him is the best flirty response. It engages him and makes it more fun and exciting to reply.

Text #2

2) Him: "LOL. What is it?"

Best Reply

C) You: "Umm, you're in the wrong place."

Explanation

There's only one engaging and compelling response. This response forces him to stay in the conversation and chase.

Text #3

Him: "Ha, ha. Where should I be?" (Or he might just say, "What are you talking about?"

Best Reply

A) You: "Well, don't want to get you too excited, but I'm on the couch with my bare legs up dressed in just a long t-shirt. Nothing else. Why aren't you next to me? LOL."

Explanation

Two are similar but this response adds imagery which he cannot help but visualize and instantly turns him on. And if he is busy and cannot reply right away it will only build up his pent-up arousal more.

Text #4

Him: "Ugh, now I'm turned on. I wish I was there now."

Best Reply

All are super flirty.

Explanation

All are super flirty but some more kinky than others. You get to choose how kinky you wanna get based on your situation and preferences.

Quiz 2: Flirty Interactive Text Conversation: Get the New Guy You Just Met to Chase

In this case, you met a guy IRL (in real life), you had a short and enjoyable conversation. Then he offered you his number which you kindly accepted. Can you influence him to get a date while establishing yourself as the "prize-to-be-won"?

In this exercise, you send the first text. Yes, girls can send out text messages first. You just have to send out the right kinds that get him excited about you and yearning for more attention from you.

Choose the flirtiest options. Earn points for choosing the best option. View you score at the end to see how you did.

Here's the first text...

You: "Wow! It's only been two hours and you already can't stop thinking about me! Ugh! So needy! ha, ha, ha."

Him: "It's hard not to. I guess I just can't live without you. LOL"

1) Choose Your Flirtiest Response

- A) You: "LOL. You're silly. Well, normally I don't go for cute guys I meet at (insert the kind of place you met). Maybe I'll give you a chance. We'll see. LOL .
- B) You: "You're silly. It's not every day you have a conversation with a cute and handsome man. Maybe we could meet there again."

Him: "I guess I'd better be on my best behavior then."

2) Choose Your Flirtiest Response

- A) You: "Alright, I'll tell you what. I'll give you one shot. LOL. I'll ask you a question. Based on your answer I just might let you ask me out. Unless you're too shy to ask a lady out. Ha, ha."
- B) You: "You'd better Mister, LOL. What do you normally like to do for fun?"

Him: "Sounds interesting. LOL. I'm game. Shoot the question..."

3) Choose Your Flirtiest Response

- A) You: "Describe the most ideal woman you'd like to meet."
- B) You: "If you could choose one superpower, which would you choose to impress a lady LOL?"

Him: (He responds in a creative and/or humorous way).

4) Choose Your Flirtiest Response

A) You: "Not bad for a boy. LOL. What days are you normally available?"

The Flirty Text Goddess Text Message Quizzes® by Understanding Men Secrets Newsletter® part of Infidelityfirstaidkit.com ® was written and intended for entertainment and educational value only.

B) You: "Ha, ha. I like your style. Gotta run now. I'm a little busy this week, but free next Tuesday afternoon. Text me later to make plans. Bye (insert his name here)."

Answer Key: Flirty Interactive Text Conversation: Get the New Guy You Just Met to Chase

Text #1

Him: "It's hard not to. I guess I just can't live without you. LOL"

Your Best Flirty Response

A) You: "LOL. You're silly. Well, normally I don't go for cute guys I meet at (insert the kind of place you met). Maybe I'll give you a chance. We'll see. LOL.

Great Job! You earned...

5 Points

Circle your score with a pencil.

Why This Is the Best Response

The reason I like this response more than the other is because it's both flirty (you call him cute) and you maintain the power (you tease him by saying that you'll give him a chance). Thus, you plant the seed in his mind that he will chase you and must earn your affection. Let's face it, you don't know this guy, therefore, you should make him work to earn your trust and respect before giving too much. We, as guys, tend to desire what is just out of reach- a woman that is not readily available and for who we must prove that we are worthy of her time.

The Other Responses

B) You: "You're silly. It's not every day you have a conversation with a cute and handsome man. Maybe we could meet there again."

Still Good! You earned...

3 points

Circle your score with a pencil.

Why This Is Good but NOT the Best Response

At first, you give him the "green light" to proceed by complimenting him. He just met you, he doesn't know you, but you know he likes you because "hello", he gave you his number. But then you confuse him with the "maybe we could there again" part. He doesn't know if you just want to be friends and just naturally flirty.

Text #2

Him: "I guess I'd better be on my best behavior then."

Your Best Flirty Response

A) You: "Alright, I'll tell you what. I'll give you one shot. LOL. I'll ask you a question. Based on your answer I just might let you ask me out. Unless you're too shy to ask a lady out. Ha, ha."

Great Job! You earned...

5 Points

Circle your score with a pencil.

Why This Is the Best Response

Here, in this response, you set the rules but you do it in a playful way that teases him and discreetly reveals your attraction for him. It turns him on which gives him the motivation to continue to pursue you. But at

the same time establishes who is in charge- you! Also, I want you to keep in mind, in IRL situations, they are hit or miss. You don't have a connection with this person, so trying to create dialog with someone you know might be hard to maintain and just fizzle out. Decide for yourself how it went, but you two are better off meeting up in person again or most likely nothing much will come out of meeting this person.

The Other Responses

B) You: "You'd better Mister, LOL. What do you normally like to do for fun?"

Why This Is Good but NOT the Best Response

This can still work. It's just not as flirty. It's a safe bet if you're interested in meeting up. But a flirty response creates excitement and mystique about you. He wonders, "WOW! Who is this girl I just met? Maybe today the stars finally lined up for me." Plus, by sticking with flirty you can measure how excited he gets to play along with you. It helps you gauge how interested he is in getting to know you.

Still Good! You earned...

3 points

Circle your score with a pencil.

Text #3

Him: "Sounds interesting. LOL. I'm game. Shoot the question..."

Your Best Flirty Response

B) You: "If you could choose one superpower, which would you choose to impress a lady LOL?"

Great Job! You earned...

5 Points

Circle your score with a pencil.

Why This Is the Best Response

This creative reply puts you a couple steps ahead. He doesn't expect it, it's cute and it highlights your unique way of thinking and acting playful. He still has his work cut out for him and he'll need to "jump through a few hoops" before he earns your approval to go out on a date with you. Plus, the bottom line is that you are fun to be around.

The Other Responses

A) You: "Describe the most ideal woman you'd like to meet."

I would NOT suggest you send this! You earned...

0 points

Circle your score with a pencil.

Why This Is NOT a Good Idea to Send

You probably figured it out. It's WAY too serious. But it could still work if he's also serious and really likes you. But you take a risk.

Text #4

Him: (He responds in a creative and/or humorous way).

Your Best Flirty Response

B) You: "Ha, ha. I like your style. Gotta run now. I'm a little busy this week, but free next Tuesday afternoon. Text me later to make plans. Bye (insert his name here)."

Great Job! You earned...

5 Points

Circle your score with a pencil.

Why This Is the Best Response

You demonstrate that he must wait for your approval to go out with him. Then you make him follow your lead and fit the date into your schedule. This puts him to the test that if he wants to take you out badly enough, then he must move his schedule around to fit yours. Later if you decide to go out with him again you can work together to find the best time. For now, make him work harder. Plus, it shows that you've got other important things to do that matter to you which is highly attractive and makes him want to pursue you even more. Thus, raising the value of your image. The final touch of ending the conversation first preserves your high-value image too. It looks confident and the opposite of needy.

The Other Response

A) You: "Not bad for a boy. LOL. What days are you normally available?" Still Good! You earned...

3 points

Circle your score with a pencil.

Why This Is Good but NOT the Best Response

I like the flirty "Not bad for a boy", but asking him for his days is too openended and gives him control of the schedule. I know you're just trying to be nice, but I'd prefer you put him to the test and make him earn the right to spend time with you. Remember, you're the "prize-to-be-won", not the other way around.

Final Score Evaluation

20 Points- You super flirt! Great job! Keep him in the palm of your hand!

17 Points- Hey, still not bad. Keep your flirt game up!

14 Points- You can still get by, but have more fun with guys you just met. Too serious can make them uncomfortable since they don't know you and how you'll react later.

Less than 14- Well, we've got some work to do. Luckily, you have me to help.

Quiz 3: Guessing Game Conversation

The "Guess what?" texts come from my most viewed blog post of all time, that still draws thousands of visitors a month. [Click here] to view it 10 Flirty Texts that Make Him Chase

Being too predictable or too conversational can get boring for guys. Especially, for a new guy you just met. Sure, you should expect some conversation from a man who wants to get to know you, but you always want to keep things interesting and mysterious for men.

Whether in a relationship with them or not. We want you to tease and make us chase. We want to earn your affection. This is our test.

Is she too serious?

Or will she lighten the mood?

One of the best ways to look mysterious to a guy is to get his attention with unexpected flirty and irresistible comments or questions.

Aim to make him want to find out more of what you feel or what you will say next.

"Guess what" questions are easy to come up with and make it hard for us to resist replying to.

Here's the Situation

You just met a guy online or IRL. You're bored with really not much to do and want to have some fun with him. Time to turn him on a bit and boost up the hot image he has of you.

Instructions

Choose the best flirty response or your initial text. Check for the best responses in the answer key section that follows next. Add up your total score and bragging rights!

Good luck!

Let's get started...

Choose the best first flirty "Guess what?" text:

A) You: "Hey handsome, I thought about you today. Guess what I thought about?"

B) You: "Hello, (his name). Guess what I did today?"

C) You: "Guess what made me sweat today?"

Him: Um, this sounds REAL interesting. Tell me.

Choose the flirtiest response to keep him on his toes...

A) You: "Well, as I ran the tread mill at the gym with my tightly-fit jogging shorts and sports bra, a look you gave me the other day popped in my head."

B) You: "I worked out a bit at the gym and one of the looks you gave me the other day popped in my head."

C) You: "I remembered that handsome look you gave me the other day that made my legs shake."

Him: Um, I think I'm slightly turned on right now. What look did I give you the other day?

Choose the flirtiest response to beg for more...

A) You: Actually, never mind. I know you're at work. Don't want to get

you too excited.

B) You: A look that any woman dreams about that keeps her up at night.

C) You: Well, let's just say that if you gave me that look on our next date

I just might, um, wanna get a little naughty. I'm normally a nice girl."

(Tough choice, right? All the responses look good, but only one's the

best. Which?)

Him: Not fair. What was it?

Choose best flirty response to keep things going a moment longer.

A) You: Ok, ok. It was the way you looked at my eyes. My knees shook. I wanted to keep looking, but didn't want to stare. Didn't want to make

you nervous.

B) You: You did what most men fear. To look at a woman right in her eyes. A look says a thousand words you know.

C) You: At first you looked shy, like you didn't want to look. Then you glanced over and I thought I'd faint.

Him: Ha, ha. You know you can look all you want.

Choose the hottest response to set up the end of the conversation.

A) You: Oh yeah? I guess you want to burst, eh?

B) You: Sure, you can handle it?

C) You: Yeah? What happens if you like it too much and things get out of control?

Him: I can handle it. So, when are we going to find out what happens next?

Choose the flirtiest response to end the conversation.

- A) It depends. When is your next day off?
- B) It depends. Where you gonna take me to dinner first this Saturday?
- C) Well, well. A gentleman's gotta show a lady a good time first. What do you have in mind then?

Answer Key: Guessing Game Conversation

Text #1: Your Best Flirty Response

A) You: "Well, as I ran the tread mill at the gym with my tightly-fit jogging shorts and sports bra, a look you gave me the other day popped in my head."

Great Job! You earned...

5 Points

Circle your score with a pencil. Keep track.

Why This Is the Best Response

Imagery. The others are quite good, but you tease him with the vivid sexy images. It gives him the "green light" to keep going. You're telling him you like him in a creative way. And you force him to beg him for more since he still doesn't know what he did the other day to turn you on.

The Other Responses Earn 3 points each.

Circle your score with a pencil.

Text #2:

Him: Um, I think I'm slightly turned on right now. What look did I give you the other day?

Your Best Flirty Response

C) You: Well, let's just say that if you gave me that look on our next date

I just might, um, wanna get a little naughty. But I'm normally a nice girl,

though."

Great Job! You earned...

5 Points

Circle your score with a pencil. Keep track.

Why This Is the Best Response

I'm confusing you, aren't I? All the responses so far look good, don't they? But this response leads to a date. And it plays off one of his biggest fantasies: the nice girl getting naughty. He doesn't know what you have in mind, but his imagination runs wild. And don't worry about things getting out of control, I'm going to force him to respect you and make him work. You'll see how in the next few text responses.

The Other Responses Earn You 3 Points each.

Circle your answer with a pencil and keep track of your score.

Text #3:

Him: Not fair. What was it?

Your Best Flirty Response

A) You: Ok, ok. It was the way you looked at my eyes. My knees shook. I wanted to keep looking, but didn't want to stare. Didn't want to make you nervous.

Great Job! You earned...

5 Points

Circle your score with a pencil. Keep track of your score.

Why This Is the Best Response

Again, all the responses are super flirty, but this one is the best. It makes him feel like he knows how to turn you on, it builds his confidence, but at the same time, gives him motivation to keep working. As you'll see in the next response.

The other responses earn you 3 points each.

Circle your score with a pencil and keep track of your total score.

Text #4:

Him: Ha, ha. You know you can look all you want.

Your Best Flirty Response

C) You: Yeah? What happens if you like it too much and things get out of control?

Great Job! You earned...

5 Points

Circle your score with a pencil. Keep track.

Why This Is the Best Response

Ending with a flirty question forces him to engage and keep playing. It will make him sizzle with excitement, unless you're too afraid to that is.

The other responses earn 3 points each. Circle your score with a pencil and keep track of your total score.

Text #5:

Him: I can handle it. So, when are we going to find out what happens next?

Your Best Flirty Response

C) Well, well. A gentleman's gotta show a lady a good time first. So, what do you have in mind then?"

Great Job! You earned...

5 Points

Circle your score with a pencil. Keep track.

Why This Is the Best Response

Remember you're the "prize", and I want you to make him treat you like a lady, and treat you with respect. Setting your expectations now sets the stage for later. Plus, it's super-hot! We like women who take charge and make us chase!

The other responses each earn 3 points.

Circle your score with a pencil and keep track of your overall score.

Final Score Evaluation

20 Points- Great job Text Goddess! Keep him wrapped around your finger!

17 Points- Hey, still not bad. Keep your flirt game up!

14 Points- You can still get it done, but keep seeking how to master the art of keeping us on our toes. Make us guess what you're thinking. Make us work hard to do whatever it takes to get your attention.

Less than 14- Well, we've got some work to do. Luckily, you have me to help.

Quiz 4: Jump Through the Phone Text Conversation

Here's another sample flirty text technique from my most viewed blog post 10 Flirty Texts that Make Him Chase

Here we will create an imaginary situation based on what's happening in the moment of the text conversation.

Show your man how creatively flirty you can get.

This can work for any relationship status. Even if you're married, he could be away on a business trip or visiting family out of town without you.

Here's the Situation

You find out that you're is sitting on the couch watching a movie. You want to have a little playful fun with him. Choose imagery to create an imaginary situation that places you closer together and turns things quite saucy. Pretend you've jumped through the phone and started teasing him.

Instructions

Choose the best flirty response or your initial text. Check for the best responses in the answer key section that follows next. Find your score and your new flirty text goddess title!

Let's get started...

Choose the flirtiest "Jump Through the Phone" text message to get his attention.

A) You: Hey, boo. What are you up to besides thinking about me?

B) You: Is it me or is time apart just a drag? What're you doing?

C) You: Hey, babe. I'm so bored. It sucks without you. What're you up to?

Him: Hey, babe. Just sitting here relaxing on the couch watching Netflix with Max (his dog).

Choose the most fun response to keep the conversation going and to set it up for some flirting.

A) You: Got any room next to you on the couch?

B) You: Oh, so jealous! Think he'd get mad if I just plopped next to you on the couch?

C) You: Aw, man's best friend, right? Just slipped into my "night gown"-just a long t-shirt, nothing else. Too bad I'm not there.

Him: Ha, ha yep. Wanna join me?

Choose the most creative text message to heat things up.

A) You: *Wave of magic wand* BOOM! Here I am. Think Max will get mad if I move him over and snuggle up with you?

B) You: *Snap* here I am like magic! Oh, wait! My t-shirt didn't make it

through the portal. Guess Max is the only one without clothes. Think he'll

get jealous?

C) Sure. But I don't Max to get jealous and bite me.

Him: He can deal with it.

Choose the flirtiest text message to turn up the heat dial even more.

A) You: Awe, you look tired. Ready for a back massage? Does that feel

good or should I move my hand away?

B) You: You don't mind if I get comfy and put my hand on yours, do you?

C) You: Oh, woops. My hand is on your thigh. How did that get there?

Hope it doesn't offend you.

Him: Nope. That's where it should be. Yum!

Keep it going. Choose the flirtiest text message to make him want

more.

A) You: It wouldn't bother Max if I nibbled on your ear and breathed on

your neck, would it?

The Flirty Text Goddess Text Message Quizzes® by Understanding Men Secrets Newsletter® part of Infidelityfirstaidkit.com® was written and intended for entertainment and educational value only.

B) You: It wouldn't emotionally scar Max if I massaged your thighs while kissing your chest, would it?

C) You: Would I'd be interrupting your movie if I pressed up against you?

Answer Key: Jump Through the Phone

Text #1: The Best Response

A) You: Hey, boo. What are you up to besides thinking about me? You got **1 perfect answer**.

Circle the letter of the response above. Keep track for the final tally.

Why Is This the Best Response?

It's fun, flirty, cute, and it shows confidence, which is sexy- even if you're just joking, it's still sexy.

What About the Other Responses?

The other two responses are not much fun or flirty. They're not very engaging.

Text #2: The Best Response

C) You: Aw, man's best friend, right? Just slipped into my "night gown"-just a long t-shirt, nothing else. Too bad I'm not there.

You got 1 perfect answer.

Circle the letter of the response above. Keep track for the final tally.

Why Is This the Best Response?

Because by far it's the flirtiest of all three choices. The visual image is the key of this text. Plus, it offers a tease at the end, which gives him a chance to play along.

What About the Other Responses?

I purposely made all of these good replies. They essentially all say the same thing, but only one can be the best.

Text #3: The Best Response

B) You: *Snap* here I am like magic! Oh, wait! My t-shirt didn't make it through the portal. Guess Max is the only one without clothes. Think he'll get jealous?

You got 1 perfect answer.

Circle the letter of the response above. Keep track for the final tally.

Why Is This the Best Response?

The most creative of all the flirty responses. If you don't want to get this kinky then you could choose either of the other two.

What About the Other Responses?

I tricked you again. They're all very good replies, but B is just by far the flirtiest because of the visual imagery.

Text #4: The Best Response

C) You: Oh, woops. My hand is on your thigh. How did that get there? Hope it doesn't offend you.

You got 1 perfect answer.

Circle the letter of the response above. Keep track for the final tally.

Why Is This the Best Response?

It's the most playful. It teases him then the final part creatively pulls away from him. This encourages him to pull you back.

What About the Other Responses?

Again, they're all very good responses. A) is almost equally as good but C) is just slightly more playful feels more like a game. Games make texting for enjoyable and give both of you more to get excited about every time you look at your phone.

Text #5: The Best Response

- A) You: It wouldn't bother Max when I nibble on your ear and breath on your neck, would it?
- B) You: It wouldn't emotionally scar Max if I massaged your thighs while kissing your chest, would it?

You got 1 perfect answer.

Circle the letter of the response above. Keep track for the final tally.

Why Is This the Best Response?

Both are equally as good. So, give yourself credit if you said either one. Including Max in the tease is quite hot and very creative. I've purposely made his responses sort of bland, so as not to pull attention away from what I want you to say. But most likely he'd get a lot more expressive and kinky back.

What About the Other Response?

Good, just not as good as the other two.

Final Score Evaluation

5 Perfect Answers- Stellar! You are an Elite Text Goddess!

4 Perfect Answers- He doesn't know what hit him. Just keep it flirty and fun. Read your man's reactions.

Less than 4 Perfect Answers- Hmm? Perhaps you're just a bit too serious. You can't fear flirting and making texting fun. This is what he wants.

Quiz 5: Admiration, Appreciation, Respect Text Conversations

This time we will break away from flirty and place a spotlight on making an emotional connection.

Check out my related article <u>3 Emotional Text Messages to Deeply</u> Connect with Men

One of the simplest ways to connect with a man's heart or to rekindle a fleeting romance is touch his feelings, but not ANY feelings, the ones that help support his identity.

We have feelings too. I'd bet at times that can be hard to believe, because we can come across as so one-track-minded and robotic.

But we do have feelings, lots of them.

More than anything we prefer recognition- recognition of all kinds.

Show what you admire or appreciate about a man with whom you already share an emotional bond. These also can work with men who have displayed attraction for you and have taken steps to earn your affection.

And if none of these apply, they are the safest texts to help gauge if a guy likes you. Set the pace, be careful to express your feelings faster than the guy does. He can perceive it as clingy. Showing admiration is the safest way to go when unsure how he feels. I'd say even more reliable than flirting.

Here's the Situation

I want you to express admiration for a characteristic of his or something he has achieved.

We want to feel good at something and for others to recognize our talents and skills, no matter how big or small.

This can work, of course, for any relationship stage, but in this case, we will shape it around being in a relationship.

Instructions

This time instead of choosing the best complete text message response, I want you to select the best option to complete the text message script. This is one way I illustrate how to craft customized flirty text messages for people in all relationship stages in my eBook <u>Text Goddess Scroll:</u> Copy-and-Paste Text Messages and Scripts to Make Him Chase.

So just fill in the blank with the given options.

Text #1

You: How do you do it?

Him: Do what?

Choose the best option to make him feel special.

You: Manage to . You .

First Blank

- A) make me smile.
- B) make me feel like the luckiest woman alive.
- C) get everything done at work and home and still find time for me and everyone else.

Second Blank

- A) are the best boyfriend/husband a girl could ask for.
- B) are a fine-oiled-machine honey.
- C) never cease to amaze me.

<u>Text #2</u>

Here's the situation...

A man who cares about you and wants something special with you wants to feel that he understands you like no other man can. We want to feel that we are good enough for you and that no other man can please you like we can.

Show your appreciation for something you value about your man in a random unexpected text. Don't be a little surprised if he sounds confused as he may not have expected your touching thoughts.

Instructions

Fill in the blank with the best option.

written and intended for entertainment and educational value only.				
Here's your first text				
You: Something about you popped in my head today. Now I can't stop				
smiling				
Him: Oh yeah? What?				
Him: Oh yeah? What?				
You : How you are. How				
Thank you, sweetie.				
First Blank				
A) loving				
B) thoughtful				
C) caring				
Second Blank				
A) well you pay attention to what I like and don't like.				
B) you're always thinking about me.				
C) perfect you are.				
Third Blank				
A) You're the best!				
B) You're a doll.				
C) You really know me well.				

The Flirty Text Goddess Text Message Quizzes® by Understanding Men Secrets Newsletter® part of Infidelityfirstaidkit.com ® was

Text #3

Here's the situation...

Most of us men (who are in-tune with our own feelings) will tell you that respect is more important than affection. Let go of your idea that men only want sex, to be touched and prioritize attractive looks over everything else.

Men who say that don't know what they're talking about. You'll see those same guys with women with substance who care deeply about their men and let their men be the best versions of themselves.

If the hottest woman walking on the planet doesn't treat her man with this mindset then she'll likely end up a "trophy wife" - empty inside, but faking it on the outside.

But in the end, respect and knowing our boundaries, giving us our space is crucial to a man's emotional health in relationships.

Cross those boundaries, disrespect him, keep doing it, even if you don't realize it and you've lost him. And it could be very hard to win him back.

Know his boundaries and do not trespass them.

Show him that you respect him. Make it known to him.

You can even do this in text messages.

Let's look at an example...

You ask him to go out with you after you bring wanting him to take you to a (concert in town, a specific restaurant, an event this Saturday afternoon, a cooking class, etc.).

The problem is that you forgot that he had plans. He reminds you but still about that he was invited by his friends several weeks ago to go out that same day you want to do something with him.

He reluctantly breaks his plans and agrees to go with you.

I'm NOT telling you how to run your relationship. You know your man better than me. (If you're single right now something like this could happen in the future. Be prepared. Still do this exercise).

Read him right, make a decision.

But I am going to tell you that he's trying to tell you that he wants to go out with his friends, but doesn't want to upset you.

Instructions

Choose the best option to fill in the blanks that shows you respect his boundaries. By doing so you will earn a lot of points with him later. Don't be surprised if he does something nice for you to show his appreciation.

(*Special Note: If you feel he has not been spending enough time with you then that could be a serious situation. Please email me if you wish to share. Orlando@infidelityfirstaidkit.com)

Here's your first text message...

You: Babe I can tell you want to go out with them. _____. Go out with them.

- A) Don't worry about me.
- B) I want you to be happy.
- C) I get it.

Him: Babe. You sure? I want to go with you but they really want me to go this time.

The Flirty Text Goddess Text Message Quizzes® by Understanding Men Secrets Newsletter® part of Infidelityfirstaidkit.com ® was written and intended for entertainment and educational value only.
You: I I Go.
We can do this another time.
First Blank
A) don't want to argue
B) don't ever want you to think I am taking you away from your friends
C) can find something else to do
Second Blank
A) respect your personal space
B) can tell you really want to go
C) know you've had these plans for a while

Answer Key: Admiration, Appreciation, Respect Text

Conversations

Text	Con	vers	ation	#1
------	-----	------	-------	----

You: Manage to	. You	

First Blank

C) get everything done at work and home and still find time for me and everyone else.

Why Is This the Best Response?

It's specific, detailed, and unique to him. This makes it an authentic compliment. You could say the other responses to anyone. They're not bad, but kind of bland.

Second Blank

B) are a fine-oiled-machine honey.

Why Is This the Best Response?

I like the uniqueness of the compliment, but also, we as men like to told we're strong. We take pride in being strong, especially when told that by your woman.

Text Conversation #2

First Blank

B) thoughtful

Why Is This the Best Response?

The other two responses are cute, they can work, but when we love a woman, we want to hear from her how much we understand her needs. It provides a sense of security knowing that we know what makes her happy. It feels like we pass her test. The word "thoughtful" would make me feel like she knows that I'm making a converted effort to please her.

Second Blank

A) well you pay attention to what I like and don't like.

Why Is This the Best Response?

For the same reason, as the first response. We want to be told that we know what makes you happy. It's more specific than B).

Third Blank

C) You really know me well.

Why Is This the Best Response?

Again, same thing. Here, you make it clear. Don't be afraid to specify your message. Don't leave it to chance.

Text Conversation #3

First Blank

B) I want you to be happy.

Why Is This the Best Response?

The other responses could be seen as you masking what you really feel. Which could then be seen as manipulative. The best response shows that you understand his feelings and his needs. You display that you're selfless.

Second Blank

B) don't ever want you to think I am taking you away from your friends

Why Is This the Best Response?

Again, these words specify that you understand his needs.

Third Blank

A) respect your personal space

Why Is This the Best Response?

Music to his ears. He definitely sees that you understand him. And now he feels respected and in turn he loves you for it. He will want to return the favor and make you feel loved by doing something special for you.

Final Thoughts

You ARE a Goddess.

Believe me when I tell you that you have all the power you need to succeed with men.

Don't cede that power.

Learn to harness that power.

Keep studying, keep searching for new ideas and strategies.

But above all, keep practicing.

Harnessing and mastering your skills as a true Text Goddess requires adjustments.

Make adjustments based on what works with guys in general, make adjustments with what works for particular guys, and create your own style.

Don't forget or lose site of the set of circumstances.

With each change of circumstances comes a different strategy.

You can't always send a text that you'd send a guy your dating to a guy you just met.

Check out my post <u>ABCs of Irresistible Romantic Text Messages to Send</u>
<u>Men</u>

In it you'll find strategies of how to write purposeful texts to get what you want with men.

Want the guy you just met to ask you out on a date?

How about connecting with your boyfriend to feel that he truly loves you?

And what about those times you are just flat out horny and want your man to ravish you?

It's all there in that post.

Yep, it's free for now.

I really should charge for it.

But I guess I'm too nice.

Ha, ha.

I really care about your relationship success.

I've been on my own journey ever since I launched my blog InfidelityFirstAidKit.com to find true fulfilling love.

And I want to help you find the right fulfilling connection with man.

Sometimes it can feel like you found him, but it's just a tease.

He's really not the right one.

That's why I wrote my post <u>15 False Soulmate Signs: How to Recognize</u>

Toxic Love

That's not what you want.

No.

What you want is a guy who really gets you.

A man who treats you in a way that allows you to be the best version of yourself.

That's why I wrote the blog post: **20 Soulmate Signs: How to Recognize True Love?**

Find the man whose mere presence makes all your worries go away.

He likes you for who you are.

Doesn't need to change you.

Because you too let him be the best version of himself.

This is real unconditional love.

And it doesn't matter what items he checks off on your checklist.

High-power job

Tall

Dark

Great with his money

High-power job

... and so on...

Yes, those are quite impressive.

But if he doesn't treat you like his queen.

Then I ask you.

What does it matter?

Are you really going to care in 10 years what job he has now if he neglects YOUR FEELINGS?

Relationships, in the end, are all about feelings, and how you feel around someone at the end of the day.

Does he add to your happiness or take away from it?

Sure, you can marry a guy for safety and financial comfort.

But at night when you lay there in your bed you dream about a guy who you couldn't live without for who he is and how you feel around him, then all you're doing is procrastinating.

Procrastinating what you really want, what you really want to feel with a man.

Feel free to email me if for any advice or if you just want someone to talk to at Orlando@InfidelityFirstAidKit.com

Thank you for allowing me the honor to help you.